
From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D 
Sent: 12/6/2013 11:42:23 AM 
To: Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov) (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis 

M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Yura. Jane f/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPffiNTS/CN=JKYl); 
Redacted 

Redact 
Doll, Laura 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Johnson, Kirk 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Materials for 12/06/2013 meeting 

Due to the size of the L-l 14 Report., these materials did not go through. I am sending all 
materials for today, less the L-l 14 Report. 1 will provide you a flash drive with the file on it, 
along with a hardcopy. 

Thank you, 

Brian M. Daubin 
Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 
925-783-3622 (cell) 
925-244-3394 (office) 

"Never tell people how to do things. Tell them what to do and they will surprise you with their ingenuity." 

-George S. Patton, US Army General 

From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:40 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Eng, Terence 
(terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov): Lee. Dennis M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Yura, Jane; Doll, Laura; Redacted Johnson, Kirk (MKJ2@PGE.COM) 
Subject: Materials for 12/06/2013 meeting 

SB GT&S 0635647 
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Liza, 

Attached are materials for today's weekly meeting. 

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

SB GT&S 0635648 


